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Center of Pedagogy
1 Normal Avenue

Montclair, NJ 07043

TO:  


Superintendent of Schools or Designated Official
FROM:


Scotta Van Dross, Montclair State University Office of Field Experiences
RE:


Placement Request
Enclosed you will find requests for student teaching assignments and corresponding student data forms.  We ask for your assistance in fostering the partnership between MSU and the schools in your district by identifying appropriate schools and cooperating teachers for students in the Montclair State University Teacher Education Program.  

Cooperating Teachers should have the following criteria:  
· Standard certification in the appropriate instructional certification area
· Minimum 3 years of teaching experience (one within district)
· An interest in the preparation of pre-service teachers

· A record of successful teaching based on district evaluations
· Principal and district office approval
· The ability to create a professionally supportive relationship with colleagues

· A wide variety of instructional and assessment techniques

· A commitment to continuing professional development
Please review the placement request(s) and guidelines included in this fax/mailing.  

To accept the student or to “accept pending an interview”, please do the following:

· Return a signed original or faxed copy to the Fieldwork Office
· Retain a copy for your records

If you are unable to accept the student, please do the following:

· Mark “cannot accept”

· Return the original by mail or fax at your earliest convenience.
For some of our students, please note that we have requested specific cooperating teachers.  If these teachers are not available, we will accept the person you designate.  

I can be reached via email at fryesc@mail.montclair.edu or by phone at 973-655-7635 to address any questions or concerns.  

Thank you in advance.
Scotta E. Van Dross, Program Specialist

